Mohamed Aboras

PhD student at National University of Malaysia

milad22001@gmail.com

Summary

Mohamed M. M. Aboras is currently studying as a PhD Student at National University of Malaysia. Aboras is a (lecturer) at College of Medical Technology/Dental Technology Department/Misurata-Libya from Dec 2006. He has over 14 years' experience in the field of Dental Technology as a (Ceramist). His current research interest is about Dental Zirconia, and he focuses on LTD of Dental Zirconia.

Experience

PhD student at National University of Malaysia

December 2012 - Present (3 years 9 months)

Universiti Kebangsaan Malaysia (UKM)

Dental Technician (Ceramist) at Private Dental Laboratory

2008 - April 2012 (4 years)

FAIEQ DENTAL CENTER (###### #### ####)

Lecturere at College of Medical Technology/Misurata

December 2006 - April 2012 (5 years 5 months)

Department of Dental Technology

Dental Technician at El Guarsha Health center

1998 - 2006 (8 years)

Dental Lab

Dental Technician at Benghazi University

1995 - 1998 (3 years)

Fixed Restorations Lab

Languages

Arabic

(Native or bilingual proficiency)

English

Ukranian

Skills & Expertise

Dental Technology

Lecturing

Research

Healthcare

Qualitative Research

Dental Ceramics

Dentistry

Teaching

Dental Zirconia

Dental Materials

Clinical Research

Higher Education

University Teaching

Laboratory

Conference Organization

International Conferences

Public Speaking

Scientific Writing

Publications

Education

College of Medical Technology

Bachelor of Dental Technology, Dental Technology, 2013 - 2016

National University of Malaysia

Dental Materials, 2012 - 2016

Activities and Societies: A member of UKM Graduate Ambassador (GA) Group at National University of Malaysia

Volunteer Experience

Volunteer at GRADUATE AMBASSADOR (GAs)

November 2014 - Present

UKM Graduate Ambassadors (GAs) represent the UKM Graduate Centre, in particular, and UKM in general. GAs provide prospective students with invaluable peer-to-peer advice and liaise with members of the faculties and institutes. They also assist and support selected university events/activities and communicate with relevant communities outside the university about UKM.

They are responsible individuals who act with integrity and the highest professional standards. They possess effective communication, critical thinking, leadership, teamwork, and negotiation skills.

Mohamed Aboras

PhD student at National University of Malaysia

milad22001@gmail.com



Contact Mohamed on LinkedIn